
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/2/2013 6:11:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: schedule? 

Sounds good, I'll see you Thursday. 

PS: Gives me something to do on the bus ;) 

On Mar 2, 2013, at 6:07 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Fantastic! 

How about we meet in the courtyard at 11:45 and go from there? 

And why, oh why, are you responding to emails on Saturday evening?? © 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 5:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Schedule? 

Laura, 

Thursday is good. I'm open all day right now, including lunch. Let me know 
what you'd like to do. Look forward to it. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


On Mar 2, 2013, at 4:40 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Liza 

I can only imagine how busy you are trying to wrap things up in 
ED and getting up to speed at SED. 

But I'd really like to try to schedule lunch or coffee in the next 
few weeks if at all possible. I'd like you to meet Shilpa 
Ramaiya, one of my colleagues in Regulatory Relations. She and 
I will be key contacts for you on gas safety issues. 

Is there any chance you could meet this Wednesday or Thursday? 

Thanks 

Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


